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September 13,2002

Andrew Tilghman
Albany Times Union

Dear Andrew:

I was stunned and disappointed by your failrne to get back to me following our
August 1" meeting, including by returning any or ry voice mail mesiges
inquiring as to the status of your review of the evidentiary materials I left with
you establishing the comrption of the NYS Commission on Judicial Conduct.
Enclosed is my letter of today's date to yow superior, Robert Brill, to whom I
spoke earlier today. I regret that such was necessary, but you left me no choice.

Yours for a quality judiciary,

ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Enclosure


